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DOCKET
08-AFC-5

From: Raoul Renaud

To: SES Solar Two POS; ella.gannon@bingham.com DATE MAR 03 2010/
CcC: Bob Therkelsen RECD. MAR 032010
Date: 3/3/2010 3:18 PM ]
Subject: Advance Notice that Prehearing Conference will be Changed to 3/25 at 1 PM

To all parties in the Imperial Valley Solar matter, 08-AFC-5:

After we issued the Notice of Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary Hearing we received inquiries
regarding the possibility of postponing the March 22 Prehearing Conference until later in the week of
March 22 to allow a workshop on the Staff Analysis to take place before the Prehearing Conference.
Accordingly, we will be issuing a revised Notice changing the Prehearing Conference to March 25, 2010 at
1 PM. We will also adjust the dates for submissions of materials in advance of the Prehearing
Conference, to allow information obtained at the workshop to be included in the Prehearing Conference
Statements and other pre-conference filings.

The Committee requests that Applicant still plan on filing opening testimony by March 15. Any changes
to that testimony resulting from the workshop may be addressed in a supplemental statement.

However, all scheduled dates FOLLOWING the Prehearing Conference will remain unchanged.

Raoul A. Renaud

Hearing Adviser II

California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street

Sacramento, CA 95814
(916)651-2020
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